FILED 11/5/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 06978-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: November 3, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk _H/\

/i

FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering | %‘\

RE: Docket No. 20180131-WS - Application for amendment of water and wastewater
Certificate Nos. 669-W and 571-S. to extend service area to certain additional land
in Lake and Sumter counties, by South Sumter Utility Company, LLC.

Please file the attached document, “draft notice review,” in the above mentioned docket file.
Thank you.

MW/ip



Melinda Watts

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Marty,

Melinda Watts

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:26 PM

Martin S. Friedman (mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com)

Notice of Application rev 10-31-18 edited for PSC rule compliance.docx
Notice of Application rev 10-31-18 edited for PSC rule compliance.docx

I have reviewed the draft notice provided via email for Docket No. 20180131-WS. The changes in the
attached document are necessary to bring the notice in compliance with Rule No. 25-30.030, Florida
Administrative Code. Please make the corrections indicated and submit for approval.

If you have any questions, please let me know. The engineering firm has made the corrections to the
territory description that I requested, but in an abundance of caution I need to review the entire description to
ensure no errors were introduced. When [ have finished, I will send it to you.

Melinda Watits

Florida Public Service Commission



NOTI I R AMENDMENT Tt ERTIFICATES OF
AUTHORIZATION TO EXTEND SERVICE AREA

Notice is hereby given on the __ day of November, 2018, pursuant to Section 367.045,
Florida Statutes, and Section 25-30.030, 0, Florida Administrative Code, of the Application of South
Sumter Utility Company, LLC, 18020-Lake Sumter Landing-The Villages, Fl.-32162-of its-intentto
apply-to-the FloridaPublic Service Commission-to extend its service area to provide water and
wastewater service to property in Sections 34, 35 & 36, Township 19 South, Range 22 East,
Sections 1, 2 & 12, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Section 6 in Township 20 South, Range 23
East, and Sections 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 26, 27, 28 & 31 in Township 19 South, Range 23 East
in Sumter County, and in Sections 6, 7, 8, 9, 16 & 17, Township 20 South, Range 24 East in Lake
County. To obtain the legal description of the property you may contact Martin Friedman at 600
Rinehart Road, Suite 2100, Lake Mary, Florida (407-310-2077) or by email at mfriedman@ff-
EHIOI‘TIE!S.CO]TL

The docket number and title are; Docket No, 20180131-WS, Application for amendment _..-{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Charter BT, 12 pt

of watm and wastewatel Certificate Nos. 669- W and '371 S, to extend service area to include

South Sumter Utility Company, LLC is not requesting any changes to its rates,
classifications, charges, or rules and regulations in the application.

« S { Formatted: Indent: First line: 0" |
Any objections to the Application must be made in writing and filed with the Director,  { Formatted: Font: (Default) Charter BT, 12 pt |

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, Florida Public Service Commission,

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, with a copy to Martin S.

Friedman, Esquire, Friedman & Friedman, P.A.,, 600 Rinehart Road, Suite 2100, Lake Mary,

Florida 32746, within 30 days from the date of this Notice. The objection must state the grounds

for the objection with particularity.

SOUTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC
1020 Lake Sumter Landing

The Villages, FL. 32162

UTILITY PHONE NUMBER

UTILITY FAX NUMBER

UTILITY EMAIL ADDRESS






